Syed Hasnain Jaffri

Lab Technician

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



2010

About

Dr. Syed Hasnain Jaffri is working as Lab Technician in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Syed Hasnain Jaffri has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Appreciation Letter

BS in Computer Science Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2008 - 2012
D.A,E in Computer Technology PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	2001 - 2004
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2024- Present
Lab Technician School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2024
Lab Technician Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2015 - 2022
Lab Technician Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2010 - 2015
Lab Technician Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2008 - 2010
Lab Technician Center for Cyber Technology and Spectrum Management (CCTSM)	2007 - 2008
,	- Present
Awards	